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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders  
 
SUBJECT:  BID NO.: 8809-0/19 
 
TITLE: Vehicle Rental Services  
 
This Addendum is and does become a part of the above mentioned bid. 
 
Please note the following change(s): 

 
1. Section 3, Paragraph 3.5 added to bid: 
 

3.5 VEHICLE CATEGORIES WITH MINIMUM WHEELBASE REQUIREMENT: 
  
Certain vehicle categories include minimum wheelbase requirement. During the term of 
the contract, the County may adjust models in vehicle categories according to the 
changes in the wheelbase by the manufacturer. 

 
2. Any reference to Section 3, Paragraph 3.7 in the Section 4 (Bid Submittal) Pages 10 to 21 is 

hereby deleted. 
 

3. On Section 4, Bid Submittal For Rental Vehicle Services, minimum wheelbase requirements 
have been added to the following vehicle categories listed under both Options: 

 
1. SUB-COMPACT CAR 4-DOOR Wheelbase minimum requirement 98 inches 

(Example: Ford Fiesta, Mazda 2, Toyota Yaris, Chevy Sonic).   
 

2. COMPACT CAR 2-DOOR Wheelbase minimum requirement 100 inches (Example: 
Honda Civic, Kia Forte Koup).  

 
3. COMPACT CAR 4-DOOR Wheelbase minimum requirement 100 inches (Example: 

Kia Sol, Hyundai Accent, Nissan Versa, Ford Focus).   
 
4. MID-SIZE 2-DOOR Wheelbase minimum requirement 105 inches (Example: Honda 

Accord Dodge Challenger, Chevrolet Camaro, Ford Mustang).  
 
5. MID-SIZE 4 DOOR Wheelbase minimum 105 inches (Example: Chevy Cruze, Buick 

Verano, Toyota Corolla, Nissan Sentra, Mazda 3, Hyundai Elentra, Chevy Malibu, 
Buick Regal, Dodge Avenger, Chrysler 200).  
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6. FULL-SIZE CAR 4-DOOR Wheelbase minimum 109 inches (Toyota Camry, Nissan 
Altima, Nissan Maxima, Cadillac ATS, Kia Optima, Hyundai Sonata, Toyota Avalon, 
Mazda 6, Chevy Impala, Buick Lacrosse, Cadillac XTS, Kia Cadenza, Hyundai 
Azera, Ford Fusion, Ford Taurus, Cadillac CTS, Hyundai Genesis, Hyundai Equus, 
Dodge Charger, Chrysler 300). 

 
4. The following are the inquiries received and the corresponding responses: 

 
Question 1: One of the vehicles types listed is pick-up trucks, which we currently don’t 
have in our fleet?  Does this mean that we should not send in pricing for the other 
categories? 

 
Answer: The method of award for this bid is stated in Section 2, Paragraph 2.3.1.  Award 

will be made in the aggregate and the bidder shall submit an offer on all items within 
the option.  

 
Question 2: For the cargo vans, it says the estimated of vehicles needed is 8 for Cargo 
Vans.  Will all 8 of these be used at the same time or is this over the course of the year?  
We currently have 5 in our fleet. 
 
Answer: The County estimates that it may use up to 8 cargo vans at any given time 
during the term of the contract.  See Section 1, Paragraph 1.8.   
 
Question 3: Will rental of vehicles be made throughout the year or is delivery all at 
once?   
 
Answer:  The County will rent vehicles on as needed basis during the term of the 
contract.  
 
Question 4:  Is there a mileage cap per vehicle or is the county looking for unlimited 
mileage? 
 
Answer:  The County will rent vehicles with unlimited mileage. 
 
Question 5: Are all rentals local in the Miami area only? 
 
Answer:  Rentals may also include Monroe, Collier, Broward, Palm Beach Counties and 
throughout the state of Florida. 
 
Question 6:  Section 2.5 - Is it the County’s intent that the car rental company covers all 
damages to the rental vehicles as well as 3rd party liability? 
 
Answer:  Yes for Option 1. For Option 1, the awarded Bidder is responsible for all 
insurance. 
 
For Option 2, the County is responsible for third party liability and the first $100 of 
applicable physical damage losses 
 
Question 7:  Is County will be responsible for any third party losses?   

 
Answer: Yes, for Option 2. 
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All terms, covenants and conditions of the subject solicitation and any addenda issued 
thereto shall apply, except to the extent herein amended. 

 

 
 
 
Miami-Dade County 
 

Lourdes Betancourt, CPPB 

Procurement Contracting Officer 
 
cc: Clerk of the Board 


